
 

Meeting Minutes 

Broker Stakeholder Group 
Facilitated by Ken Harpell, David Van Sant 

• Date: February 19, 2015 

• Building: 81 7th Street, Suite 300  

• Time: 1:00 p.m. -2:30 p.m. 

• Conference room: Mississippi 

• Participants: Matt Wicklund, Mark Jares, Christopher Schneeman, Kathleen Lamphere, Jackie Edison, Carol 
Eckelberg, Jana Rasmussen, David, Ken, Christina Wessel 

Topics 
1) Welcome 

2) Review Open Enrollment Final QHP Numbers (Ken) 

• 60,092 QHP enrollments 
• To date not sure on what was attributed to broker activity. Will share once we have the 

numbers 
• Comment: also having a hard time getting off-exchange AOR numbers 

3) Discuss CY 16 Broker Engagement Proposal (Ken) 

• Ken’s list of items includes much more than what Ken will be doing. Includes information 
for the entire team. 

• Survey questions will be sent to group to get input. What we are trying to understand and 
get out of the survey results. 

• Ken—what is the best method of communicating with brokers? How many times did you 
read an email? How many times did you visit Broker One Stop? Simplified RFP to lead 
agency?  

• Suggestion: Grassroots survey—take some from questions from the Grassroots survey. 
• Suggestion: RFP—make it simpler 
• Q: what would be the ideal number of brokers? A: Ken—we’d rather have brokers that 

are proficient and engaged rather than the number. 
• Member comment: Legislative items out there may change brokers’ role. If we can align 

to what is happening legislatively we will do that.  
• Suggestion: Call brokers/agents/insurance producers what they are rather than ‘assister’. 

Creates confusion.  
• Core Curriculum training: David gave list to that group to interview external stakeholders 

on content.  
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• Next meeting: update on IT priorities will be given according to what information we have.  
• IT priorities at this point are SEP and portal. We currently don’t have an update to give 

other than we delivered our proposal from feedback from the stakeholder groups to the IT 
group. 

4) Discuss CY 17 Broker Program Options (Ken & David) 

Level of Service Options and Compensation Options presented 

• We want to give the board options on how we construct the programs to work together.  
• Our team would like to recommend a 3-tiered structure  

i. lead enrollment agencies—similar to the pilot program lead agencies 
ii. brokers who want to somewhat be engaged but don’t have enrollment space 

available 
iii. agents who don’t want to fully service consumers other than their own clients.  

• Suggestions: GA gets leads and GA distributes leads to those that are under them at that 
GA.  

• Ranking possibility 

5) Wrap up and discussion of future meetings (David) 

• Ken and David will be presenting recommendations at the March board meeting—tune in. 
• Rule-making will be open to public comment in June.  
• Operational detail today was helpful 

Upcoming meetings: 

Next MNsure Board meeting: March 12, 2015, 12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. 

Next Broker Stakeholder meeting: March 19, 2015, 1:00 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. 

Next Joint Stakeholder meeting: April 9, 2015, 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. 
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